
Downtown Campus 
St. Vincent Charity Medical Center, founded on its existing site in 1865 by the

Sisters of Charity of St. Augustine, is the oldest private hospital in Cleveland. A full-service, 

Catholic teaching hospital, it serves the downtown Cleveland community, surrounding 

neighborhoods and outlying suburban areas through a mix of surgical and medical services. 

Licensed Beds 438 
Bed Capacity 200 
Average Daily Census 120 
Physicians 329 
Employees 937 
Internal Medicine Residents 52 

Scope of Services 
Spine and Orthopedic Institute 

Center for Bariatric Surgery 

Department of Behavioral Health 
(including acute, emergency,  
chemical dependency and 
geropsychiatry) 

Noninvasive cardiology

stvincentcharity.com 


